
From: 	 i 	AT F 	i 
i 

To: 	 i 
Sent: 	 1/28/2011 6:59:13 PM 
Subject: 	 Fw: AP has grassley letter 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with 
official business. This conununication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from 
being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form 
outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

	Original Message 	 .-• • 
From 
To ATF 
Sent: Fri Jan 28 13:29:57 2011 
Subject: AP has grassley letter 

Special Agent; 	ATF 
Congessional iTlaWoffOnThN— " 
ATF HQ - Legislative Affairs Division 

ATF 	ellujlar 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with 
official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Iriformation that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from 
being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form 
outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 
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